Hannah Walker
Planning Services
Camden Town Hall
Argyle Street
London

WC1H 8EQ

Friday 25% January 2013

Dear Hannah,

RE: Re-submission of previously approved Listed building application (2012/3295/L) for proposed
works for the treating of Regent Street disease and infill of light wells 3 & 4 @ Freemasons Hall, Great
Queen Street, London, WC2B 5AZ. Re-submission required following re-design of new anti-rooms and
glass roofs above at 3 floor level.

| write to you with regard to the above project and have the pleasure of enclosing the following
documentation in order to make a full Listed Building Consent application for the proposed works:

¢ Completed application form and duly signed Certificate A.

¢ Combined heritage/design & access statement revised.

e Copies of existing plans & elevations: EX.050_P1, EX.051_P2, EX.052_P3, EX.053_P2, EX.054_P2,
EX.060_P2, EX.061_P2, EX.062_P2, & EX.063_P2.

e Copies of previously approved plans, sections and details: PL.051_P2, PL.052_P1, PL.053_P1,
PL.054_P1, & PL.060_P1 & PL.070_P1.

e Copies of previously approved window schedules and proposals: PL.110_P3, PL.111_P3,
PL.112_P3, & PL.113_P3.

e Copies of revised window schedule and proposal 04: WD.053_C1.

e Copies of proposed plans, sections and details, highlighting changes to be made to the
approved design at third floor level: WD.006_C1, WD.007_C1, WD.008_C1, WD.015_C1,
WD.020_C1 & WD.021_C1.

e Copies of architects 3D developmental sections taken though typical light well space at
third floor: views 1,2 & 3

e Copy of Structural Engineers survey drawing (H129025-10) identifying damaged stone/brick
affected by Regent Street Disease to be repaired and accompanying specification for
treatment works.

e Copies of Structural Engineers drawings, detailing new infill floor slabs within lightwells:
H129025_01, H129025_02, H129025_ 03, H129025_04, & H129025_05.

e Copies of Structural Engineers drawings detailing supporting structure for revised changes to
proposed structural glass roof: H129025_08, H129025_09, H129025 10.

| trust the information provided is sufficient to register this application but should you require any
further documentation or have any queries, do not hesitate to contact me or Richard Davies at our
offices.

Yours Sincerley

Chris Bowers
Christopher@mrda.co.uk
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